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May 9, 2022 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM 
                                   ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 CONTRACT NO. 9103 
 

WORTHINGTON AVE, POWERS AVE, & THURBER AVE SANITARY REPLACEMENT 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - 2022 

 
Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, 
the original document shall remain in effect. 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
SECTION 109.2 PROSECUTION OF WORK  
 
The Contractor may begin work on or after JULY 5, 2022.  The completion date shall be SEPTEMBER 
20, 2022. 
 
ARTICLE 500 SEWER AND SEWER STRUCTURES GENERAL  
 
Both bid items “Utility Trench Patch Type III” and “Utility Trench Patch Type IV” are included with this 
contract.  It is the intended for the Contractor to initially patch the trench area with Type IV to make the 
street traversable for local traffic prior to placing of the final Type III patch. 
 
PROPOSAL: 
 
ITEMS: 

Action Bid Item Description 
MODIFY 

DESCRIPTION 
50304 15” PVC SEWER PIPE (SDR-35 & SDR-26) 

 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E:  Bidder’s 
Acknowledgement on Bid Express. 
 
Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at: 
 
http://www.bidexpress.com 
 
If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering office 
at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route.   
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       Sincerely, 
 
             
       Kathy Cryan 
       Interim Engineering Manager 
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